
GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

RENOVATION OF
FIRE AND EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES (FEMS)

ENGINE COMPANY NO. 15

Solicitation No.: DCAM-14-CS-0093

Addendum No.1
Issued: February 25, 2014

This Addendum No.1 is issued and hereby published on the DGS website on February 25, 2014. Except
as modified hereby, the Request for Proposals ("RFP") remains unmodified.

Item #1 Preproposal and Site Visit - Sign In Sheet and Business Cards

See the attached business cards and sign-in sheet from the preproposaJ and site visit held on February 18,
2014.

By: Q
JW La
Associate Director/Contracting Officer

Date: l.{~ "II (¥

- End of Addendum No.1 -
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RENOV ATION OF
FEMS ENGINE COMPANY NO. IS

TRAINING AREA

SOLICITATION# DCAM-14-CS-0093

SITE VISIT - FEBRUARY 18, 2014

SIGN-IN SHEET

Name: #,te UrtF#L: Phone: ~ ~- 8l J -I-{ 3'3()
Company: _,utA- c..1)~-rrekCTJt:11\) fNC.

Are you currently on the onstant Contact email list? YES 0 NO 0 t:
Name: "] lM GOQf.)AJf../)

Company: C !3i\
Email Address: .) t I'V\ <;j @ CO a.. l f\ ~ er/) ~ c..::> N'\

Are you currently on the Constant Contact email list? YES ~ NO 0

Phone: ~ ()1-- I 0'-1 ,CJ4 5 I

Name: fiDE &.....c/(~ Phone: '20:<.- Cq5-0':J?x/U
Company: C&V6e!l?' !c£:.,gv'!((:;--~ (N C

Email Address: kr (f!J C;S; i)C yJ8,2~D· (c)H7
r

Are you currently on the Constant Contact email list? YES ~NO 0

Name: Q)dl p \tv'tle·-l4ff6 Phone: 703 -132-(jF3Cj
Company: )(4[)CoA) &vp CC8Z)
Email Address: peL.@ )(a..d..c.on. LbVl ./
Are you currently on the Constant Contact email list? YES ~O 0

2000 14thSt. NW, 8th Floor Washington DC 20009 I Telephone (202) 727-2800 I Fax (202) 727-7283
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RENOVATION OF
FEMS ENGINE COMPANY NO. 15

TRAINING AREA

SOLICITATION# DCAM-14-CS-0093

SITE VISIT - FEBRUARY 18, 2014

SIGN-IN SHEET

Name']2~ ±/i-'L c:(:.Phone:OZ.~8_S500
Company: =_ __"'J+Yt.t_l~l1J \_t.
Email Address: '(' r'\

Are you currently on t e Constant Contact email list? YES ¢ 0 0

lJ \JL \.\ IN\~~ Phone:

Company: __ r!.........:;_6_LJ_:_N_{)_:___S_..\-(.::.....:dV'..;..:;~...I-t,y_"'c..:._:~_:_· c..V1 _

Email Address: __ VlL.J.\.!...:·yY=.:e~PI..WQ-X!•• fI\~JIL!):=....::J~._·~(~,--,---.:__ -:-_

YES CJYNO 0

Name:

Are you currently on the Constant Contact emaillist?

Name:nh~ \)(J__\_. P!,one:LJlb-y4-02i>
Company: ~ff}wc-hOt...?

Email Address: '3 III K.. ~ kTIK.V z__ ~+ CtJ.?M
Are you currently on the Constant Contact email list? YES 0 NO 0

2000 14th St. NW, 8th Floor Washington DC 20009 I Telephone (202) 727-2800 I Fax (202) 727-7283
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RENOV ATION OF
FEMS ENGINE COMPANY NO. 15

TRAINING AREA

SOLICITATION# DCAM-14-CS-0093

SITE VISIT - FEBRUARY 18, 2014

SIGN-IN SHEET

Name:~~--+---+-~_ PhoneO-o2,) S41:D~W
Company:-----i·~~~~~!£.:t=L-~:::::::::::::.....-----------

Email Address:_--'.........,o<..>..LJc=......:~•.••..•..-+-+6-b"-------li""'-=>-Jo,""'--'__.~ _

Are you currently on the Constant Contact email list? YES

---
Name: ?)b/l~ l4u..sE...t"2 Phone: ,;;202 -YJ''2-3 '710
company4-VA:;"'7 T a~F'a/l/'t
Email Address: I21//lLlSEte. e./)£h"Ncrf~~#?.);c..I &~
Are you currently on the Constant Contact email list? YES DOD

Name: Phone: _

Company: _

Email Address:-------------------
Are you currently on the Constant Contact email list? YES D NO D

Name: Phone: _

Company: _

Email Address: _

Are you currently on the Constant Contact email list? YES D NO 0

2000 14rh St. NW, 8th Floor Washington DC 20009 I Telephone (202) 727-2800 I Fax (202) 727-7283



BEI\NETT
GROUP

HamiltonCourt John EX. Hauser
1230 31st Street, NW
Washington.DC 20007

Tel.202·625·3330
Fax: 202·337·0475
Cell: 202-439·3790

Ihauser@bennettgroupdc.com

KADCON Philip Paule-Carres
Project Manager

1053 31ST Street, NW
Washington, DC 20007

Tel: 202-944-9400
Fax: 202-944-9401
Cell: 703-932-0839

ppaule-carres@kadcon.com

o

Tel: (2021 678-6984

caprtal Builders and Assoclate5
CBe Certified: CBENo.: LSDZRn022122014· Preference Pofnts: 12

1926 Martin Lucher King Jr. Ave; SE Suite 3OC-C,Washington, DC 20020
Email:infc@cbalncorp.com Fex: (202) 330-5308

Jim Goddard
Executive Field Manager

Phone: 202.67B.6984
Cell: 202.704.9154
Fax: 202.330.5308 Email: Jimg@cbaincorp_com

Masonry
Asphalt
Concrete

Hardscap ing

Seal Coat
Striping

Craok Fi' I
Snow Removal

Oi II Kneaval
Operations Manager

Office: 202-541-7890. Fax: 202-541-7891
Cell: 410-456-0528· biIJk@athrUIGOnst.com

930 Kennedy St. n. Suite 250 • Washington DC 20011

POUNDS

Nick Hunter

ARJ GROUP INC.
General Contractor

Marcus May
mmay@arjgroupinc.com

arjgroupinc.com

412 H Street NE
Suite # 3
Washington DC 20002

202-544-0268 (F)
202-544-0269 (F)

240-350-1058 (cell)

(202) 545-0127 P
(202 r4"'-02C2 f

tI (-/1st:,
(202) c

ade@gsidcworld.com

GENERAL SERVICES, INC.
Construction Management, General Construction. FacilityMgmt.

Design & Build

Kunle Adelekan (Ade) 3613 Georgia AVenue,NW
Project El'gmcer W~Shlllgton.D.C. 20010
Sea) • Hubzone • CBElLSDBE • WOMEN OWNED.

Mac Farrell
Assistant Project Manager

703-823-4330
P.O. SOX 1728 • ALEXANDR(A. VIRGINIA 22313 • FAX: 703·823.5668

mfarrell@mc.a-consuuction.com

•

~ General Contractors

CONS~UCTIO~: _

Ray Amirian
Vice President

1421 Kenilworth Ave., N.E_ • Washington, D.C. 20019
202-398·5500 Phone· 202-398-5501 Fax

E-mail: ray_amirian@nastos.com

SODH Street NE. SUite 31
Washington. DC 20002
T 202.543.9431
F 202.2BO 12fl<l

C 703867.5002
nick@poundsdc.com
VlWW poundsdc_com
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